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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: AUGUST 12, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Engineering Service Agreement with GRW 

Engineers, Inc. for Design RFQ #5-2024 Lane Allen Sidewalk Connectivity 

Project 

 

  

Request: Council authorization to execute an agreement with GRW Engineers, Inc. in the 

amount of $205,962 for the Lane Allen Sidewalk Connectivity Project.   Authorization shall be 

contingent upon a concurrent request for approval to execute Supplemental Agreement No.1 with 

the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) to accept federal Surface Transportation Program 

(SLX) funds for the design phase of the Lane Allen Sidewalk Connectivity Project 

 

Purpose of the Request:  The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to design the 

Lane Allen Sidewalk Connectivity project. This project is a sidewalk project on Lane Allen Road 

from Harrodsburg Road to Traveller Road that will fill in gaps in the existing sidewalks. GRW 

Engineers, Inc. was pre-qualified by KYTC and selected pursuant to RFQ #5-2024.  

 

The cost in this budget year and future budget years: $205,962 is the cost in FY2025. There 

are no anticipated costs in future budget years.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, 3160-303202-3251-91714 LANE_SIDE_2022 DESIGN and 

budget amendment is in process. 

 

File Number: 0783-24 

 

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright 

 


